
August 26, 2024 
Via First Class and 
Electronic Filing Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Dear Clerk Harris: 

Re: Oakland Tactical Supply, LLC, et al. v Howell Township, MI; Docket No. 24-178 

On behalf of Respondent Howell Township, I write to request an extension of time to oppose the 
Petition for Writ of Certiorari in this matter. The current deadline is September 19, 2024, and 
Respondent respectfully seeks an extension of 30 days. A 30-day extension results in a deadline of 
October 21, 2024, to file an opposition.  

The extension of time is being requested primarily because of the inability of counsel to devote full 
attention to this matter based on the preparation for two trials in September: City of Alpena v. Township 
of Alpena, Case No. 14-6077-CK, 26th Circuit Court for the County of Alpena, Michigan; Thomas Lowry v. 
Lockport Township, Case No. 23-960-CH, 45th Circuit Court for the County of St. Joseph, Michigan.  

Counsel for Petitioners has stated that they do not object to this request. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

CHRISTOPHER S. PATTERSON 
MEMBER 

Direct: 517.381.3205 

cpatterson@fsbrlaw.com 
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